Annexure 5A

info@indoborax.com

From: info@indoborax.com

Sent: 14 October 2024 15:05

To: '‘dg@bis.gov.in’; 'nikhil.raj@bis.gov.in’; 'headsubo@bis.gov.in’; 'subo-bis@bis.gov.in'

Cc: ‘ddgirsc@bis.gov.in’; 'cvo@bis.gov.in’; 'scgt@bis.gov.in'; 'ddgw@bis.gov.in'; 'CMED
BIS'; 'HeadCMED'

Subject: violation of stop marking by Organic Industries P Ltd, Dahej in violation of BIS Act
& Rules - Request for cancellation of their license

Attachments: 2023 stop marking on Organic Industries.pdf; Organic factory operating yesterday

night even after stop marking.jpeg.jpg; Organic factory operating yesterday night
after imposition of stop marking.mp4; Organic factory operating today after
imposition of stop marking.mp4; Organic factory operating today morning after
imposition of stop marking.mp4; Organic factory operating at night yesterday after
imposition of stop marking.mp4

Respected Sir,

We see from the website of BIS that “Stop Marking” has been imposed from 2024/10/11 by BIS on M/s
ORGANIC INDUSTRIES PVT LTD, Address:- S/163, GIDC, DAHEJ,TALUKA VAGRA DIST.
BHARUCH,BHARUCH, Gujarat, PIN:-392130 (CML No. : 7200155608) who are manufacturers of Boric
Acid which requires mandatory compliance with IS10116:2015.

However, in defiance of the above “stop marking” M/s Organic Industries Pvt Ltd. in sheer defiance of
the Act, Rules and the Regulations, have continued to continuously run their plant and are carrying
out full production of Boric Acid.

We attach along with photographs and video taken last night as well as today showing clearly that
smoke is coming out of their Boiler Chimney and the plantis running.

“Stop Marking” had earlier also been imposed on them for manufacturing Boric Acid not conforming
to1S10116:2015 but was lifted within a few days (copy attached). After that, too, their samples have
failed several times, including market samples, but surprisingly no action was taken by BIS. In one
case, the concerned BIS officer after becoming aware of the failure of their market sample, informed
them of the same on e-mail but took NO action on them.

This manufacturer has openly declared before the then additional secretary Mrs. Nidhi Khare and
also during the sectional committee meetings of BIS that they are not manufacturing as per the
Standards. These meetings were held from June 2023 through July 2023 ( 2 months) where they
continued to declare that they are not manufacturing Boric Acid as per the BIS Standard. These
declarations of non-conformance by M/s Organic Industries P. Ltd., Dahej is recorded in all the
minutes of the said meetings. However, in spite of this no action was initiated against this
manufacturer.

In view of the above, since BIS is mandated with protecting the interests of the consumers, strict
action is humbly requested to be taken by CANCELLATION OF LICENSE of M/s Organic
Industries Pvt. Ltd., Dahej for the multiple failure of their samples of Boric Acid, and their defiant
act of continuing to manufacture Boric Acid despite the imposition of “Stop Marking” on them for the
Second time.

Thank you.
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Regards,

Pravin Chavan

Company Secretary

Indo Borax & Chemicals Ltd
CIN: L24100MH1980PLC023177
302, Link Rose, Linking Road,
Santacruz (west)

Mumbai- 400 054
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Print  Close

From: info@indoborax.com Date: Mon, 14 Oct 2024 22:29:13 +0530
To: dg@bis.gov.in, nikhil.raj@bis.gov.in, headsubo@bis.gov.in, subo-bis@bis.gov.in

Cc: ddgirsc@bis.gov.in, cvo@bis.gov.in, scgt@bis.gov.in, ddgw@bis.gov.in, complaints@bis.gov.in, headcmed@bis.gov.in

Subject: Sale of Boric Acid in spite of stop marking by Organic Industries P Ltd, Dahej - Request for cancellation of their license

Attachments: Organic Boric acid truck with number plate.jpg, Organic green container Boric Acid today evening.mp4

Respected Sir,

We beg to refer to our earlier email today wherein we informed your kind self that as per the website of BIS “Stop Marking” has been imposed from
2024/10/11 by BIS for second time on M/s ORGANIC INDUSTRIES PVT LTD, Address:- S/163, GIDC, DAHEJ, TALUKA VAGRA DIST. BHARUCH,
BHARUCH, Gujarat, PIN:-392130 (CML No. : 7200155608) for multiple failure of samples of Boric Acid which were found non-conforming to
1S10116:2015.

Now, it has come our knowledge that M/s Organic Industries Pvt. Ltd. have not only continued to manufacture but are also continuously selling
multiple consignments of Boric Acid, even after the imposition of “Stop Marking” as per the details produced below :

Sold to : M/s Manali Traders-Boron, Bhiwandi
Eway Bill No. 621797625502
Eway Bill Date : 14-10-2024

Sold to : M/s Manali Traders-Boron, Bhiwandi
Eway Bill No. 651797641718
Eway Bill Date : 14-10-2024

Sold to : M/s Manali Traders-Boron, Bhiwandi
Eway Bill No. 691797656321
Eway Bill Date : 14-10-2024

Note: Boric Acid has been dispatched to this buyer in green container whose video is attached along with.

Sold to : M/s ACETO PHARMA (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED, Ahmedabad
Eway Bill No. 681797586278
Eway Bill Date : 14-10-2024

Note: Boric Acid has been dispatched to this buyer in truck whose photo is attached along with.

Sold to : M/s Manali Traders-Boron, Bhiwandi
Eway Bill No. 631796355801
Eway Bill Date : 11-10-2024

Sold to : M/s Shinesurface Chemicals Private Limited, Pune
Eway Bill No. 691796634894
Eway Bill Date : 11-10-2024

Sold to : M/s Allied Oxides & Derivative, Bawana
Eway Bill No. 641796593082
Eway Bill Date : 11-10-2024

The above information is available in the GST portal of the Government, which can be accessed by BIS.

It is seen that the empty trucks have reached the afore-mentioned address of M/s Organic Industries Pvt. Ltd., Dahej at day time for loading of Boric
Acid, but have only been dispatched from the factory at night in the darkness.

In consideration of the the multiple failure of samples of M/s Organic Industries Pvt. Ltd, repeated declarations that they are not manufacturing as
per the Standards to the then Additional Secretary(Consumer Affairs) and to the BIS officials in the sectional committee meetings, which are
recorded in the Minutes of the meetings and available with the BIS, and the above evidences confirming the defiant act of M/s Organic Industries
Pvt. Ltd, Dahej by continuing to manufacture and sell Boric Acid despite the imposition of “Stop Marking” on them for the Second time, it is once
again humbly requested that urgent and strict action is taken by CANCELLATION OF LICENSE and the sealing of the factory of M/s Organic
Industries Pvt. Ltd., Dahej urgently.

Thank you.
Regards,

Pravin Chavan

Company Secretary

Indo Borax & Chemicals Ltd

CIN: L24100MH1980PLC023177
302, Link Rose, Linking Road,
Santacruz (west)

Mumbai- 400 054

From: info@indoborax.com <info@indoborax.com>

Sent: 14 October 2024 15:05

To: 'dg@bis.gov.in' <dg@bis.gov.in>; 'nikhil.raj@bis.gov.in' <nikhil.raj@bis.gov.in>; 'headsubo@bis.gov.in' <headsubo@bis.gov.in>; 'subo-bis@bis.gov.in' <subo-bis@bis.gov.in>
Cc: 'ddgirsc@bis.gov.in' <ddgirsc@bis.gov.in>; 'cvo@bis.gov.in' <cvo@bis.gov.in>; 'scgt@bis.gov.in' <scgt@bis.gov.in>; 'ddgw@bis.gov.in' <ddgw@bis.gov.in>; 'CMED BIS'
<complaints@bis.gov.in>; '"HeadCMED' <headcmed @bis.gov.in>

Subject: violation of stop marking by Organic Industries P Ltd, Dahej in violation of BIS Act & Rules - Request for cancellation of their license

Respected Sir,
We see from the website of BIS that “Stop Marking” has been imposed from 2024/10/11 by BIS on M/s ORGANIC INDUSTRIES PVT LTD,

Address:- S/163, GIDC, DAHEJ, TALUKA VAGRA DIST. BHARUCH,BHARUCH, Gujarat, PIN:-392130 (CML No. : 7200155608) who are
manufacturers of Boric Acid which requires mandatory compliance with 1IS10116:2015.
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However, in defiance of the above “stop marking” M/s Organic Industries Pvt Ltd. in sheer defiance of the Act, Rules and the Regulations, have
continued to continuously run their plant and are carrying out full production of Boric Acid.

We attach along with photographs and video taken last night as well as today showing clearly that smoke is coming out of their Boiler Chimney and
the plant is running.

“Stop Marking” had earlier also been imposed on them for manufacturing Boric Acid not conforming to 1IS10116:2015 but was lifted within a few days
(copy attached). After that, too, their samples have failed several times, including market samples, but surprisingly no action was taken by BIS. In
one case, the concerned BIS officer after becoming aware of the failure of their market sample, informed them of the same on e-mail but took NO
action on them.

This manufacturer has openly declared before the then additional secretary Mrs. Nidhi Khare and also during the sectional committee meetings of
BIS that they are not manufacturing as per the Standards. These meetings were held from June 2023 through July 2023 ( 2 months) where they
continued to declare that they are not manufacturing Boric Acid as per the BIS Standard. These declarations of non-conformance by M/s Organic
Industries P. Ltd., Dahej is recorded in all the minutes of the said meetings. However, in spite of this no action was initiated against this
manufacturer.

In view of the above, since BIS is mandated with protecting the interests of the consumers, strict action is humbly requested to be taken by
CANCELLATION OF LICENSE of M/s Organic Industries Pvt. Ltd., Dahej for the multiple failure of their samples of Boric Acid, and their defiant
act of continuing to manufacture Boric Acid despite the imposition of “Stop Marking” on them for the Second time.

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

Sent: 21 October 2024 12:02

To: '‘dg@bis.gov.in’; 'nikhil.raj@bis.gov.in’; 'headsubo@bis.gov.in’; 'subo-bis@bis.gov.in'

Cc: ‘ddgirsc@bis.gov.in’; 'cvo@bis.gov.in’; 'scgt@bis.gov.in’; 'ddgw@bis.gov.in'; 'CMED
BIS'; ‘HeadCMED'

Subject: Dispatches by M/s Organic Industries P. Ltd, even after imposition of STOP
MARKING

Attachments: Eway Bill No. 611797834907 dated 14.10.2024.pdf; Eway Bill No. 621797625502

dated 14.10.2024.pdf; Eway Bill No. 651797641718 dated 14.10.2024.pdf; Eway Bill
No. 681797586278 dated 14.10.2024.pdf; Eway Bill No. 681797722405 dated
14.10.2024.pdf; Eway Bill No. 691797656321 dated 14.10.2024.pdf

Respected Sirs,

We beg to refer to our previous e-mails dated 14" October 2024 and informing you of the continued
production and continuation of dispatches by M/s Organic Industries P. Ltd. Address:- S/163, GIDC,
DAHEJ, TALUKA VAGRA DIST. BHARUCH,BHARUCH, Gujarat, PIN:-392130 (CML No. : 7200155608), in
spite of imposition of “STOP MARKING’ on them on 11" October, 2024, in sheer violation of the BIS
Act, Rules & Regulations.

Vide our above emails, we had provided you photographs of the running plant, photographs of the
trucks, GST E-way Bill nos, Date and the name of the customer, to whom Boric Acid was dispatched,
in spite of STOP MARKING.

Now, vide this e-mail, we provide further irrefutable evidences of dispatches of Boric Acid by M/s
Organic Industries P. Ltd, Dahej, Gujarat even while the STOP MARKING is in force.

Attached, along with, please find the copies of Six statutory GST E-Way Bills for the six dispatches of
Boric Acid made by M/s Organic Industries Pvt. Ltd after imposition of STOP MARKING. These GST E-
Way Bills are statutory documents sent along with trucks, containing each and every details of the
dispatch made :-

Sold to : M/s Manali Traders-Boron, Bhiwandi
Invoice No. OBH2425/02185

Invoice Date. 14.10.2024

Eway Bill No. 691797656321

Eway Bill Date : 14.10.2024

Copy of E-way Bill attached

Sold to : M/s Flourides & Chemicals, Ponidcherry
Invoice No. OBH2425/02186

Invoice Date. 14.10.2024

Eway Bill No. 681797722405

Eway Bill Date : 14.10.2024

Copy of E-way Bill attached

Sold to : M/s ACETO PHARMA (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED, Ahmedabad
Invoice No. OBH2425/02182
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
Invoice No. OBH2425/02184

Invoice Date. 14.10.2024

Eway Bill No. 651797641718

Eway Bill Date : 14.10.2024

Copy of E-way Bill attached

Sold to : M/s Manali Traders-Boron, Bhiwandi
Invoice No. OBH2425/02183

Invoice Date . 14.10.2024

Eway Bill No. 621797625502

Eway Bill Date : 14.10.2024

Copy of E-way Bill attached

Sold to : M/s Pradeep Enterprises, Giridih
Invoice No. OBH2425/02187

Invoice Date. 14.10.2024

Eway Bill No. 611797834907

Eway Bill Date : 14.10.2024

Copy of E-way Bill attached

The above documentary evidence can be verified from the following GST website of the Central

Government:

https://ewaybillgst.gov.in/Others/EBPrintnew.aspx

In view of the severe violation of the BIS Act, Rules and Regulation even while the STOP MARKING is in
force, imposition of STOP MARKING on them for the 3™ time, multiple failure of samples, including
market samples, admission before the then Additional Secretary and also before the Technical
Committee of BIS by the Managing Director of M/s Organic Industries Pvt. Ltd and his son that Boric
Acid manufactured by them doesnot conform IS 10116:2015, duly recorded in the circulated Minutes
of the above meetings, it humbly requested that strictest action be taken against the above firm by
Cancelling their license and initiating prosecution against them, as prescribed in the BIS Act & Rules.

Thank you.
Regards,

Pravin Chavan

Company Secretary

Indo Borax & Chemicals Ltd
CIN: L24100MH1980PLC023177
302, Link Rose, Linking Road,
Santacruz (west)

Mumbai- 400 054



E-Way Bill No:

E-Way Bill Date:

Generated By:

Valid From:

Valid Until:

IRN:

Part-A

GSTIN of Supplier

Place of Dispatch

GSTIN of Recipient

Place of Delivery

Document No.

Document Date

Transaction Type:

Value of Goods

HSN Code

Reason for Transportation

Transporter

Part-B

E-Way Bill System

e-Way Bill

6117 9783 4907

14/10/2024 08:21 PM

24AAA CO373 8N1Z8 - ORGANIC INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

14/10/2024 08:21 PM [2020Kms]

25/10/2024

cb461fae446792c1d08dab8a7e22e7daa84d1891b8a06689878589cc113d2d97

24AAACO3738N1Z8,0rganic Industries Private Limited

Bharuch,GUJARAT-392130

20AHO PJ234 9G1ZK ,M/S PRADEEP ENTERPRISES

GIRIDIH,JHARKHAND-815301

OBH2425/02187

14/10/2024

Regular

4071000

28100020 - BORICACIDPOWDERTECHNICAL

Outward - Supply

24EKQPD4439E1Z6 & SAMARTH TRANS LOGISTICS


https://ewaybillgst.gov.in/Others/ChatBot1.aspx
https://ewaybillgst.gov.in/Others/ChatBot1.aspx
https://ewaybillgst.gov.in/Others/ChatBot1.aspx

Vehicle / Trans CEWB No. Multi Veh.Info
Mode From Entered Date Entered By
Doc No & Dt. (If any) (If any)
Road |JH12J1280 & 3089 & 14/10/2024 Bharuch | 14/10/2024 08:21 PM 24AAACO3738N1Z8 - -
611797834907
= '.%'



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

6217 9762 5502

14/10/2024 04:49 PM

24AAA CO373 8N1Z8 - ORGANIC INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

14/10/2024 04:49 PM [354Kms]

17/10/2024 [ Extended ]

cc6e5ccfe574ab40fd289a00d4c11dedad73al14d49a7e8bifeaa5178405b3864

24AAACO3738N1Z8,0rganic Industries Private Limited

Bharuch,GUJARAT-392130

27AAC PD758 8G1ZJ ,Manali Traders-Boron

BHIWANDI,MAHARASHTRA-421305

OBH2425/02183

14/10/2024

Bill To - Ship To

610650

28100020 - BORICACIDPOWDERTECHNICAL

Outward - Supply

24BFTPM2361F1ZD & AARTI LOGISTICS


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
Road | DD0O3M9405 & 1348 & 14/10/2024 Bharuch | 14/10/2024 04:49 PM 24AAACO3738N1Z8 - -
621797625502
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

6517 9764 1718

14/10/2024 05:03 PM

24AAA CO373 8N1Z8 - ORGANIC INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

14/10/2024 05:03 PM [354Kms]

17/10/2024 [ Extended ]

5979a2502f40f5db38f19a44edf1dbad518992c914466d35a8df1a68a4e13263

24AAACO03738N1Z8,0rganic Industries Private Limited

Bharuch,GUJARAT-392130

27AAC PD758 8G1ZJ ,Manali Traders-Boron

BHIWANDI,MAHARASHTRA-421305

OBH2425/02184

14/10/2024

Bill To - Ship To

826000

28100020 - BORICACIDPOWDERTECHNICAL.

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
Road | DD0O3M9405 & 1348 & 14/10/2024 Bharuch | 14/10/2024 05:03 PM 24AAACO3738N1Z8 - -
651797641718
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

6817 9758 6278

14/10/2024 04:13 PM

24AAA CO373 8N1Z8 - ORGANIC INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

14/10/2024 04:13 PM [250Kms]

18/10/2024 [ Extended ]

de9be83e994d4ch243f89dc3a8542514152b0c387c8110a9ad946b859ec95d96

24AAACO3738N1Z8,0rganic Industries Private Limited

Bharuch,GUJARAT-392130

24AAG CA246 8R1Z7 ,ACETO PHARMA (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED

Ahmedabad,GUJARAT-382110

OBH2425/02182

14/10/2024

Regular

82600

28100020 - BORICACIDGRANULARTECHNICAL.

Outward - Supply

24AADFB5223B1Z9 & BHAVNA ROADWAYS


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
Transit | GJ23AW3883 Bharuch | 16/10/2024 06:23 PM | 24AADFB5223B1Z9 - -
Road | GJ23AW3883 & ASL24311009 & 16/10/2024 ASLALI | 16/10/2024 12:50 PM | 24AADFB5223B1Z9 6144325560 | -
Road | GJ18BV5962 & DHJ24300395 & 15/10/2024 DAHEJ | 15/10/2024 09:11 PM | 24AADFB5223B1Z9 6344308554 | -
Road | GJO6AV9016 & 8710947 & 14/10/2024 Bharuch | 14/10/2024 04:13 PM | 24AAACO3738N1Z8 |- -

681797586278



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

6817 9772 2405

14/10/2024 06:15 PM

24AAA CO373 8N1Z8 - ORGANIC INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

14/10/2024 06:15 PM [1667Kms]

23/10/2024

9840f7b0e72514db3e1a2e1d622df5d1fe99b8eb85afc00d51d70678207d15a2

24AAACO3738N1Z8,0rganic Industries Private Limited

Bharuch,GUJARAT-392130

34AAA FF718 6L1Z4 ,Fluorides and Chemicals

Pondicherry,PUDUCHERRY-605009

OBH2425/02186

14/10/2024

Regular

3540000

28100020 - BORICACIDGRANULARTECHNICAL(BAGT)

Outward - Supply

34ARGPM1285L2Z1 & MMM TRANSPORT


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
Road | KAO1AK4174 & 161 & 14/10/2024 Bharuch | 14/10/2024 06:15 PM 24AAACO3738N1Z8 - -
681797722405
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

6917 9765 6321

14/10/2024 05:15 PM

24AAA CO373 8N1Z8 - ORGANIC INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

14/10/2024 05:15 PM [354Kms]

17/10/2024 [ Extended ]

989fb598e2hbf8485ae2a6777a3530df94564399e28b5818a4bbdaedf75b5815a

24AAACO3738N1Z8,0rganic Industries Private Limited

Bharuch,GUJARAT-392130

27AAC PD758 8G1ZJ ,Manali Traders-Boron

BHIWANDI,MAHARASHTRA-421305

OBH2425/02185

14/10/2024

Bill To - Ship To

2301000

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
Road | DDO3M9405 & 1348 & 14/10/2024 Bharuch | 14/10/2024 05:15 PM 24AAACO3738N1Z8 - -
691797656321
= '.%'
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Annexure 7

info@indoborax.com

From: info@indoborax.com

Sent: 22 October 2024 11:27

To: 'legal@bis.gov.in’; 'drl@bis.gov.in’

Subject: FW: Dispatches by M/s Organic Industries P. Ltd, even after imposition of STOP
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
14.10.2024.pdf; Eway Bill No. 691797656321 dated 14.10.2024.pdf; 2023 stop
marking on Organic Industries.pdf; Organic factory operating yesterday night even
after stop marking.jpeg.jpg; Organic factory operating yesterday night after
imposition of stop marking.mp4; Organic factory operating today after imposition
of stop marking.mp4; Organic factory operating today morning after imposition of
stop marking.mp4; Organic factory operating at night yesterday after imposition of
stop marking.mp4

Respected Sir,

We request you to kindly peruse the contents of the trailing e-mail and the irrefutable proofs
attached, which clearly proves that M/s Organic Industries have dispatched large quantities of Boric
Acid, after the imposition of “STOP MARKING” by BIS on 11" October, 2024. In addition, they have
also continued their production with the ISI marking , even after the imposition of STOP MARKING.

Even after such blatant disregard for BIS Laws for the third time by Organic Industries, Dahej,
Gujarat resulting in no or very mild action from BIS is setting a bad precedent.

We request you to kindly peruse all the evidences and also photographs attached to this mail, which
were sent to BIS on 14" October 2024 and the contents of the e-mail appended below to know the
gravity of the situation.

Most humbly, we request you to kindly consider stringent prosecution of M/s Organic Industries P
Ltd, Gahej, Gujarat under the BIS Act, Rules & Regulations in view of the repeated violations.

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

To: 'dg@bis.gov.in' <dg@bis.gov.in>; 'nikhil.raj@bis.gov.in' <nikhil.raj@bis.gov.in>; 'headsubo@bis.gov.in'
<headsubo@bis.gov.in>; 'subo-bis@bis.gov.in' <subo-bis@bis.gov.in>

Cc: 'ddgirsc@bis.gov.in' <ddgirsc@bis.gov.in>; 'cvo@bis.gov.in' <cvo@bis.gov.in>; 'scgt@bis.gov.in'
<scgt@bis.gov.in>; 'ddgw@bis.gov.in' <ddgw@bis.gov.in>; 'CMED BIS' <complaints@bis.gov.in>; 'HeadCMED'

1
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<headcmed@bis.gov.in>
Subject: Dispatches by M/s Organic Industries P. Ltd, even after imposition of STOP MARKING

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

https://ewaybillgst.gov.in/Others/EBPrinthew.aspx

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




Annexure 8

info@indoborax.com

From: info@indoborax.com

Sent: 24 October 2024 12:30

To: 'sksingh@bis.gov.in'

Cc: 'nikhil.raj@bis.gov.in’

Subject: Fresh evidence against Organic Industries Pvt. Ltd., Dahej

Attachments: Photo of Boric Acid packed in white plastic bags lying in the godown of Organic

Industries 2.jpg; Video of Boric Acid packed in white plastic bags lying in godown of
Organic Industries alongside Boric packed in regular jute bags.mp4; Photo of Boric
Acid packed in white plastic bags lying in the godown of Organic Industries.jpg

Respected Sir,

We kindly refer to our email dated 215 October 2024 wherein we had provided irrefutable evidence of
dispatches of Boric Acid by M/s Organic Industries Pvt. Ltd., after STOP MARKING instructions were
issued to them.

Now, we kindly attach along with photographs and video of yesterday night as fresh evidence of Boric
Acid packed in white plastic bags lying in the godown of M/s Organic Industries Pvt. Ltd, Dahej,
alongside Boric Acid packed in regular jute bags. The plant was restarted after 14" October 2024 and
this material was produced. The exact date of restart and again closure of the plant after packing of
Boric Acid in white plastic bags is not known as yet. Some of this material in white plastic bags were
dispatched at late nights under cover of darkness. We do not know as yet if this material was
dispatched along with an Invoice or without an Invoice as yet. If dispatched with the Invoice, the eway
bill for these dispatches should be available on the GST portal.

Therefore, it will be in consumer interest, that strictest action be taken urgently against M/s Organic
Industries Pvt. Ltd., Dahej by Cancelling their license and initiating prosecution against them for
openly flouting the BIS Act & the Rules.

Thank you,
With Best Regards,

Pravin Chavan

Company Secretary

Indo Borax & Chemicals Ltd
CIN: L24100MH1980PLC023177
302, Link Rose, Linking Road,
Santacruz (west)

Mumbai- 400 054
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Annexure 9

info@indoborax.com

From: info@indoborax.com

Sent: 25 October 2024 13:52

To: '‘dg@bis.gov.in’; 'sksingh@bis.gov.in’; 'nikhil.raj@bis.gov.in'

Subject: Regarding false Certificate of Analysis issued by M/s Organic Industries Pvt. Ltd.,
Dahej

Attachments: Certificates of Analysis issued by Organic Industries Pvt. Ltd., Dahej.pdf

Respected Sir,

In continuation to the previous mail, we kindly enclose along with in a single pdf file, numerous
Certificates of Analysis, with the same format, issued by M/s Organic Industries Pvt. Ltd., Dahej for
the Boric Acid Technical Grade manufactured by them which specifically mention the quantity of
‘Sulphate’ and ‘Chloride’ in their respective Certificates of Analysis. As you can see, these are similar
to the Certificate of Analysis submitted by us along with the complaint. In view of the above, the plea
of M/s Organic Industries Pvt. Ltd., Dahej regarding forging of Certificate of Analysis is absolutely
preposterous.

The attached Certificate of Analysis of M/s Organic Industries Pvt. Ltd., Dahej were also submitted by
us to BIS and may be available in their files as well.

Further, in the meeting dated 11.07.2023 at Krishi Bhavan under the chairmanship of the then
Additional Secretary (Consumer Affairs) Smt. Nidhi Khare, the attached Certificates of Analysis were
produced by us in the meeting. When asked, why M/s Organic Industries Pvt. Ltd., Dahej. is issuing
wrong Certificate of Analysis when their material is not conforming to IS 10116 : 2015 and this non-
conformance is also being admitted by Directors of M/s Organic Industries Pvt. Ltd. in the very same
meeting dated 11.07.2023, M/s Organic Industries Pvt. Ltd., Dahej replied that they are forced to
issue such false Certificates of Analysis by BIS inspectors (in Hindi).

Since this meeting dated 11.07.2023 was audio/video recorded, you can verify the above by listening
to the recordings of the said meeting, which is available with the Department.

As per the evidence from the attached Certificates of Analysis and the statements of admission by
M/s Organic Industries Pvt. Ltd. in the meeting called by Additional Secretary (Consumer Affairs) Smt.
Nidhi Khare on 11.07.2023 as mentioned above, their Certificates of Analysis are always false and
have absolutely no relation to the quality of material being manufactured and sold by them. This is
once again proved by the recent failure of their sample leading to “Stop Marking” instructions as has
happened at-least twice in the past.

The irrefutable evidences of their dispatches on 14" October 2024 even after issue of “Stop Marking”
on 11t October 2024, have already been submitted to you and must have been verified by you now.

We have also seen evidence of market samples of M/s Organic Industries Pvt. Ltd. failing in the lab,
and the concerned officer informing M/s Organic Industries Pvt. Ltd. about the failure of their market
samples, but taking no action for such failure against them for such failure. We are refraining from
providing this evidence at this stage in order to avoid embarrassment to the said officer, but if the
need arises we will be forced to produce it before the Court of law.


SJ
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By taking a frivolous plea of forged Certificate of Analysis being attached with our complaint, which is
easily proven wrong by the above-mentioned evidences, they are trying to divert the attention of the
Department from the very pertinent fact that their sample has failed in quality, and that they have
continued to dispatch large amounts of Boric Acid inspite of “Stop Marking” in sheer defiance of the
BIS Act and Rules.

In view of repeated violations, we once again urge for the complete Cancellation of license of M/s
Organic Industries Pvt. Ltd., Dahej, and for launch of prosecution against them as provided in the BIS
Act, Rules and Regulations.

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

To: 'sksingh@bis.gov.in' <sksingh@bis.gov.in>

Cc: 'nikhil.raj@bis.gov.in' <nikhil.raj@bis.gov.in>

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



ORGANIC INDUSTRIES PVT LTD DAHEJ
QUALITY CONTROL DEPARTMENT

CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS Organic
Customer P.O. No. . APL/PUR/1217/2022-23 DT. 03.02.2023
Invoice No. 22233391
Name of Party . AV.M. Sales Private Limited
Product Name BORIC ACID GRANULAR TECHNICAL (BAGT)
Product Code No. FG-BA-GR-TC-50
CAS Number 10043-35-3
Lot No. 02B23
Quantity (Kgs.) 3000.00
Quantity per package (Kgs.) 50.00
No. of Packages (Drums/Bags) 60.00
Packaging IIP No.
Manufacture Date 02/02/2023
Analysis Date 02/02/2023
Expiry Date 01/02/2028
[ sRNnO | TEST PARAMETERS [ SPECIFICATION | TEST RESULT
1 Physical Apperance 0.00 to 0.00 White Solid Material shall be free
from odour, dirt, foreign matter and
visible impurities
2 MOISTURE % 0.00 to 0.20 0.14
3 ASSAY ( DRY BASE) % 99.50 to 100.00 99.75
4 BULK DENSITY KG/M3 800.00 to 900.00 855
5 PARTICLE SIZE @ RETENTION ON 100 MESH,% 90.00 to 100.00 90.85
6 Chloride (as Cl), percent by mass 0.05 to 0.15 0.06
7 Sulphate (as SO4), percent by mass 0.15 to 0.25 0.18

Meet Specifications : 1510116:2015

* BORIC ACID BEING HYGROSCOPIC IN NATURE .IT HAS TENDENCY TO FORM
SHOULD BE KEPT IN DRY & ENCLOSED AREA
NOT FOR POLISHING COMPOUND.

LUMPS .IT

FOR, ORGANIC INDUSTRIES PVT LTD

QUALITY ASSURANCE INCHARGE

CIN No. U25251MH1997PTC106819

Regd Office. Delta 6th floor, Central Avenue, Hiranandani Gardens, Powai, Mumbai-400076
Tel-+91-22-4162 2828 (100 lines)
Visit Us: www.organicgroup.co.in
Works: Dahej:Plot no.S/163, GIDC, Dahej, TAL-Vagra, Dist-Bharuch 392130.Gujarat-India
Email id-qcd.dahej@organicgroup.co.in
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Fax: =91-22-4162 2803 Email:info@organicgroup.co.in




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
Quantity (Kgs.) 7000.00
Quantity per package (Kgs.) 50.00
No. of Packages (Drums/Bags) 140.00
Packaging IIP No.
Manufacture Date 02/02/2023
Analysis Date 02/02/2023
Expiry Date 02/02/2028
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
3 ASSAY ( DRY BASE) % 99.50 to 100.00 99.82
4 BULK DENSITY KG/M3 800.00 to 900.00 855
5 PARTICLE SIZE @ RETENTION ON 100 MESH,% 90.00 to 100.00 91.85
6 Chloride (as Cl), percent by mass 0.05 to 0.15 0.06
7 Sulphate (as SO4), percent by mass 0.15 to 0.25 0.20

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
Product Name BORIC ACID POWDER TECHNICAL
Product Code No. FG-BA-PW-TC-50
CAS Number 10043-35-3
Lot No. 15B23.
Quantity (Kgs.) 3000.00
Quantity per package (Kgs.) 50.00
No. of Packages (Drums/Bags) 60.00
Packaging IIP No.
Manufacture Date 150022023
Analysis Date 15/02/2023
Expiry Date 14/02/2028
[ sRNnO | TEST PARAMETERS [ SPECIFICATION | TEST RESULT
1 PHYSICAL APPERANCE 0.00 to 0.00 WHITE SOLID MATERIAL SHALL BE
FREE FROM ODOUR, DIRT,FOREIGN
MATTER AND VISIBLE IMPURITIES
2 MOISTURE % 0.00 to 0.20 0.14
3 ASSAY (DRY BASE) % 99.50 to 100.00 99.81
4 BULK DENSITY (KG/M3) 500.00 to 600.00 562
5 PARTICLE SIZE @PASSING 200 MESH, % 90.00 to 100.00 91.20
6 Chloride (as Cl), percent by mass 0.05 to 0.15 0.08
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
Lot No. 17B23
Quantity (Kgs.) 7000.00
Quantity per package (Kgs.) 50.00
No. of Packages (Drums/Bags) 140.00
Packaging IIP No.
Manufacture Date 17/02/2023
Analysis Date 17/02/2023
Expiry Date 16/02/2028
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
3 ASSAY (DRY BASE) % 99.50 to 100.00 99.69
4 BULK DENSITY (KG/M3) 500.00 to 600.00 590
5 PARTICLE SIZE @PASSING 200 MESH, % 90.00 to 100.00 90.86
6 Chloride (as Cl), percent by mass 0.05 to 0.15 0.08
7 Sulphate (as SO4), percent by mass 0.15 to 0.25 0.16

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
Customer P.O. No. : APL/PUR/1217/2022-23 DT. 03.02.2023
Invoice No. 122233391
Name of Party . AV.M. Sales Private Limited
Product Name : BORIC ACID POWDER TECHNICAL
Product Code No. : FG-BA-PW-TC-50
CAS Number  10043-35-3
Lot No. . 18B23
Quantity (Kgs.) . 10000.00
Quantity per package (Kgs.) © 50.00

No. of Packages (Drums/Bags) : 200.00
Packaging IIP No.

Manufacture Date : 18/02/2023
Analysis Date 1 18/002/2023
Expiry Date 1 17/02/2028
[ sRNnO | TEST PARAMETERS [ SPECIFICATION | TEST RESULT
1 PHYSICAL APPERANCE 0.00 to 0.00
2 MOISTURE % 0.00 to 0.20 0.15
3 ASSAY (DRY BASE) % 99.50 to 100.00 99.62
4 BULK DENSITY (KG/M3) 500.00 to 600.00 557
5 PARTICLE SIZE @PASSING 200 MESH, % 90.00 to 100.00 90.13
6 Chloride (as Cl), percent by mass 0.05 to 0.15 0.09
7 Sulphate (as SO4), percent by mass 0.15 to 0.25 0.17
Meet Specifications : 15S10116:2015 * BORIC ACID BEING HYGROSCOPIC IN NATURE .IT HAS TENDENCY TO FORM  LUMPS .IT

SHOULD BE KEPT IN DRY & ENCLOSED AREA
NOT FOR POLISHING COMPOUND.

FOR, ORGANIC INDUSTRIES PVT LTD

QUALITY ASSURANCE INCHARGE

CIN No. U25251MH1997PTC106819

Regd Office. Delta 6th floor, Central Avenue, Hiranandani Gardens, Powai, Mumbai-400076 l/"t‘ Acgsﬁ?ﬁ?ﬂé&‘
Tel-+91-22-4162 2828 (100 lines) Fax: =91-22-4162 2803 Email:info@organicgroup.co.in "’ A

.. . . K \ N1 L ff
Visit Us: www.organicgroup.co.in ‘. n
Works: Dahej:Plot no.5/163, GIDC, Dahej, TAL-Vagra, Dist-Bharuch 392130.Gujarat-India | Ner W

Email id-qcd.dahej@organicgroup.co.in An ISO 2001 :2015VCertified




ORGANIC INDUSTRIES PVT LTD DAHEJ
QUALITY CONTROL DEPARTMENT

CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS Organic
Customer P.O. No. . APL/PUR/1217/2022-23 DT. 03.02.2023
Invoice No. 22233479
Name of Party . AV.M. Sales Private Limited
Product Name BORIC ACID POWDER TECHNICAL
Product Code No. FG-BA-PW-TC-50
CAS Number 10043-35-3
Lot No. 24B23
Quantity (Kgs.) 12000.00
Quantity per package (Kgs.) 50.00
No. of Packages (Drums/Bags) 240.00
Packaging IIP No.
Manufacture Date 24/02/2023
Analysis Date 24/02/2023
Expiry Date 23/02/2028
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
4 BULK DENSITY (KG/M3) 500.00 to 600.00 569
5 PARTICLE SIZE @PASSING 200 MESH, % 90.00 to 100.00 90.89
6 Chloride (as Cl), percent by mass 0.05 to 0.15 0.09
7 Sulphate (as SO4), percent by mass 0.15 to 0.25 0.19

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

UNITED |
ACCREDITATION
FOUNDATION

@é"]ﬁMF @\7%,

An ISO 9001:2015 Certified

T
.

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
Lot No. 25B23
Quantity (Kgs.) 16000.00
Quantity per package (Kgs.) 50.00
No. of Packages (Drums/Bags) 320.00
Packaging IIP No.
Manufacture Date 25/02/2023
Analysis Date 25/02/2023
Expiry Date 24/02/2028
[ sRNnO | TEST PARAMETERS [ SPECIFICATION | TEST RESULT
1 PHYSICAL APPERANCE 0.00 to 0.00 WHITE SOLID MATERIAL SHALL BE
FREE FROM ODOUR, DIRT,FOREIGN
MATTER AND VISIBLE IMPURITIES
2 MOISTURE % 0.00 to 0.20 0.13
3 ASSAY (DRY BASE) % 99.50 to 100.00 99.78
4 BULK DENSITY (KG/M3) 500.00 to 600.00 569
5 PARTICLE SIZE @PASSING 200 MESH, % 90.00 to 100.00 91.25
6 Chloride (as Cl), percent by mass 0.05 to 0.15 0.10
7 Sulphate (as SO4), percent by mass 0.15 to 0.25 0.21

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




Customer P.O. No.
Invoice No.

Name of Party

Product Name

Product Code No.

ORGANIC INDUSTRIES PVT LTD DAHEJ
QUALITY CONTROL DEPARTMENT
CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS

APL/PUR/1217/2022-23 DT. 03.02.2023

1 22233432
A.V.M. Sales Private Limited
BORIC ACID POWDER TECHNICAL

FG-BA-PW-TC-50

Organic

CAS Number 10043-35-3

Lot No. 22B23

Quantity (Kgs.) 18000.00

Quantity per package (Kgs.) 50.00

No. of Packages (Drums/Bags) 360.00

Packaging IIP No.

Manufacture Date 22/02/2023

Analysis Date 22/02/2023

Expiry Date 21/02/2028

SR NO TEST PARAMETERS SPECIFICATION TEST RESULT

1 PHYSICAL APPERANCE 0.00 to 0.00 WHITE SOLID MATERIAL SHALL BE

FREE FROM ODOUR, DIRT,FOREIGN
MATTER AND VISIBLE IMPURITIES

2 MOISTURE % 0.00 to 0.20 0.18

3 ASSAY (DRY BASE) % 99.50 to 100.00 99.74

4 BULK DENSITY (KG/M3) 500.00 to 600.00 550

5 PARTICLE SIZE @PASSING 200 MESH, % 90.00 to 100.00 90.85

6 Chloride (as Cl), percent by mass 0.05 to 0.15 0.08

7 Sulphate (as SO4), percent by mass 0.15 to 0.25 0.18

Meet Specifications 1 1S10116:2015 * BORIC ACID BEING HYGROSCOPIC IN NATURE .IT HAS TENDENCY TO FORM LUMPS .IT

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
Tel-+91-22-4162 2828 (100 lines) Fax: =91-22-4162 2803 Email:info@organicgroup.co.in

Visit Us: www.organicgroup.co.in

Works: Dahej:Plot no.5/163, GIDC, Dahej, TAL-Vagra, Dist-Bharuch 392130.Gujarat-India
Email id-gcd.dahej@organicgroup.co.in
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Annexure 10

info@indoborax.com

From: info@indoborax.com

Sent: 26 October 2024 12:34

To: 'sksingh@bis.gov.in'; 'dg@bis.gov.in’; 'ddgw@bis.gov.in’; 'cvo@bis.gov.in’

Cc: ‘nikhil.raj@bis.gov.in’; 'dri@bis.gov.in’; 'legal@bis.gov.in'

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
Acid packed in white plastic bags lying in the godown of Organic Industries.jpg;
Photo of Boric Acid produced by Organic in white plastic bag with ISI markings.jpg

Respected Sir,

In continuation of our e-mail dated 24" October 2024 where we attached along with photographs and
video of fresh evidence of Boric Acid packed in white plastic bags instead of mandatory Jute bags,
stored in large quantities in the godown of M/s Organic Industries Pvt. Ltd, Dahej, alongside Boric
Acid packed in regular jute bags.

Along with the previous videos and phtographs, we now attach herewith a photograph which clearly
shows that the white plastic bags are printed with “ISI mark”, “Boric Acid Technical” and the
complete name and address of Organic Industries Pvt. Ltd is also printed on them.

This is an additional violation of IS 10116:2015.

The above Boric Acid white plastic bags in large quantities were present during the visit of your
inspector yesterday at Organic Industries Dahej and must have also been noted by him.

In view these multiple violations of IS 10116:2015 showing total contempt for BIS Act, Rules and
Regulations leading to imposition of “Stop Marking”, itis humbly requested that the license of M/s
Organic Industries, Dahej be cancelled, factory sealed and prosecution launched against the
management on an urgent basis.

Failure or delay in action is creating a meek image of BIS in the eyes of the trade, with Organic
Industries being treated as a Hero for openly defying the Bureau by breaking the law continuously
over the years, with full knowledge of BIS and the Bureau being able to do little in the matter.

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
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